City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information

Project Name N M M VW /OL'M 0 #C ’;

and Location 50\/\ /l/)‘tvt@o 'é /5)4//”/) Bf;é /}l«')'

Site Contact Name & Agency 'T/ ~ TO Z“'/JL ESC File No. 37/ (9-502’]

L? le {\ b\fry §¢7'$4~A
Start/End

Date of Inspection /D_,} 9.,,’) Time 73‘ /9 .’j U

Inspector Name, COA Dept. Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality

Describe Present .
Phase of Construction 5 J’U‘ k\ 'l* ?JA

Type of Inspection:
@egular * During stormevent  * Post-storm event (>0.5inch) = 311/ Complaint Response * Follow-Up

Weather Information

Weather at time of this inspection? Temperature: ~ S P
'(élear *Cloudy - Rain - Sleet - Fog * Snowing * Windy

Has theéreBeen a storm event since the site was Permitted? * Yes - No
Amount: - <4” - U0 - > * Snow ”

Erosion & Sediment Control Inspection

Entrance / Track-Out .A/!A

Sediment Controls / Silt Fence,

Inlet Protection, Wattles, etc.

19,
Sdebl Zd
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3 + i
Erosion Controls LW oyl L pendT , A y dn ﬁvll/‘\'
Housekeeping/Pollutant Controls b !

\
\
b
\

Debris/Pollutants/Sediment in MS4
Notes

4.
Is site being maintained in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance ?* @ * No &VB ¢ &'4‘ /2 * 197

Signature Date

ESC Inspection Form (Rev July 2017).docx



Cherne, Curtis

From: Lloyd, James <James.Lloyd @ nmgco.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 11:07 AM

To: Cherne, Curtis

Subject: FW: Metro 12 inch construction site inspection
Attachments: IMG_0656.jpg; IMG_0658.jpg

Hello Curtis, We have completed construction near | 25 and Rio Bravo. We are going to be reseeding that area
soon. Just letting you know of our progress.

Thanks,

James Lloyd

From: Lloyd, James

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 2:25 PM

To: 'Cherne, Curtis' <CCherne@cabg.gov>

Subject: RE: Metro 12 inch construction site inspection

Hello Curtis,

The items requiring attention have been addressed. Track out has been swept except in the extreme middle of the road
and sandbags were removed. The hot mix asphalt bags were put in place of the sandbags (not pictured) but they were
there when [ left this afternoon. Track out pad is being installed today 1 load of gravel.

Thanks,

James Lloyd

Sr. Environmental Scientist
James.lloyd@nmgco.com
New Mexico Gas Company
7120 Wyoming Blvd, Suite 20
Mail Stop BC-22
Albuquerque, NM 87109
Desk: (505) 697-3438

Cell: (505) 239-9771

Fax: (505) 697-4481

¥ New Mexico
s (JAS COMPANY®
rf.’-’ AN EMEBA COMPANY

From: Cherne, Curtis [mailto:CCherne@cabg.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 2:35 PM

To: Lloyd, James <James.Lloyd@nmgco.com>

Cc: 'Grant Morrison' <grant@inspectionsplusinc.com>
Subject: Metro 12 inch construction site inspection







Cherne, Curtis

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Tim,
Good afternoon.

Finally made it out there.

Site looked great.
Thanks,

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS
Principal Engineer
Stormwater Quality
COA

505-924-3420

Cherne, Curtis

Tuesday, December 19, 2017 3:55 PM

‘Tim Tolbert'

NM Mutual Home Office Construction Site Inspection



City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information

ProjectName. N M MUTUAC/ /—J’@Mg 0 /);Flég
and Location 5&/, m'v % 3 4— ,5%,//,M ﬁ < ‘é p/‘w

| T ToLBeERT |
Site Contact Name & Agency ESC File No.
BLAD B STAM /1 Bisaos /

. Start/End , .
Date of Inspection / / - /< —/ 7 Time g \7[? / Q [/ S/
Inspector Name, COA Dept. Stanice “Totten” ElliotfStormwater Quality
Describe Present AUDSCAP/ MEa GOING /N o/
Phase of Construction b / BC Dd q A 6007 p *

Type of Inspection:

\'( Regular During storm event [ Post-storm event (> 0.5 inch) 311/ Complaint Response Follow-Up

Weather Information
Weather at time of this inspection? Temperature: ~ U P
%aear Cloudy (JRain [l Sleet Fog (I Snowing Windy

Has there been a storm eyent since the site was Permitted?Ués No
Amount: [] <" w” to %a” > Snow ?

Erosion & Sediment Control Inspection
Entrance / Track-Out A/ TIAMN =S PAVEL)

Sediment Controls/Silt Fence,,  A/0 SeQ(McEKIT BMF O (JEST ALLD EA
Inlet Protection, Wattles, etc. d: SHL)T H & DG E T

Erosion Controls

Housekeeping/Pollutant Controls «&/ASH/YIT LA 7?6:{/7' O 5(,%

Debris/Pollutants/Sediment in MS4
Notes QUT_ PAXL_ DU (OCBTION f
_Su/‘lwtﬁhk’rz(lh«%}/- H=tS 47, (usd eda  and eorh 2doe A Lo Lodoy st
South ely e ad S,/

!th boyrue d OLIIJ LM ld’ dan~t (A 3 ukdS -
Is site being maintained in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance ?[] Yes Q\lo z [// 5— "/2

Signature Date

ESC Inspection Form (Rev July 2017)-Totten



Cherne, Curtis

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Curtis,

Tim Tolbert <ttolbert @bradburystamm.com>
Thursday, July 06, 2017 3:00 PM

Cherne, Curtis

Tim Slatunas W Green Globe; Liz Wehrli
5201Balloon Fiesta silt repair

From you site inspection yesterday,
we filled where the silt fence had some washout beneath it.

Let me know if you needed anything else.

Thank you,

E
{
g1
i
t
E
7
1
~ 1IN

Tim Tolbert | Superintendent
Bradbury Stamm Construction...since 1923

7110 2™ Street NW | Albuguerque, NM 87107

Main: 505.765.1200 | Fax: 505.842.5419 | Mobile: 505.264.8318
ttolbert @bradburystamm.com | www.bradburystamm.com




NPDES Tracking No: NMR12

ECS File: 378642 (

City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information

Project Name
and Location

Lo fudund Lo O//of
j—ﬂ«/t %laAo 4 zfﬁ//aw /Zg*&‘z‘ //th/y

Date of Inspection

Si q’/ﬂﬂ W]M Contact Phone #/
ite Contact Name & Agency E-mail
B re o\é w>H ﬁM
Start/End

Time

Ve S~ 17 /S

Inspector Name, COA Dept.

Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality

Inspector Phone / E-mail

505-924-3420/ccherne @cabgq.gov

Inspector Qualifications

Qualificd Compliance Inspector of Stormwater- Stormwater One

Describe Present
Phase of Construction

GMM) {th\&u/

Type of Inspection:
ﬁ Regular * During stormevent  + Post-storm event (>0.5inch) * 311/ Complaint Response Follow-Up
Weather Information
Weather at time of this inspection? Temperature: ~ 8)5 F°
* Clear - Cloudy * Rain - Sleet * Fog - Snowing * Windy

Has there been a storm

Amount: - <"

ezn\}since the site was Permitted? - * No
" 1 1 t %1’

11}

= > * Snow

Erosion & Sediment Control Inspection

Entrance / Track-Out

()P Ne MOW

s J:nu Uy cut A Craen

Sediment Controls / Silt Fence,
Check Dams, Waddles, etc.

M b

Erosion Controls / Mulch, Seed,

ok

Housekeeping/Pollutant Controls

Debris/Pollutants/Sediment in MS4 MO

Notes ;} ¢»l/{'L o/ / lﬂ/\/\

Is site being maintained in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance 7* Yes @

/
(wts ¢ - 775717

Signature Date

ESC Inspection Form (Rev April2016).docx
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NPDES Tracking No: NMR12 B nbl ECS File: B/ sz‘ug,!

City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information

Project Name N~ m W/fu/ ééﬂ“ O%C‘C

and Location

. m A~ W IM Contact Phone #/

Site Contact Name & Agency E-mai
-mail
. Start/End

Date of Inspection (),,- H-~171 Time /é ,35/ /2:50
Inspector Name, COA Dept. Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality
Inspector Phone / E-mail 505-924-3420/ccherne @cabq.gov
Inspector Qualifications Qualified Compliance Inspector of Stormwater- Stormwater One

Describe Present . )
Phase of Construction 4 W\ﬁ(k—v vh,:, 6 U L(/[
v

Type of Inspection: !
Regular * During stormevent = Post-storm event (>05inch) * 311/ Complaint Response @ow-Up

Weather Information

Vi
Weatheg at time of this inspection? Temperature: ~ (o0 F°
lear +Cloudy - Rain -+ Sleet + Fog * Snowing * Windy

Has there been a storm event since the site was Permitted? - Yes * No
Amount: - <" = W to 3 - > * Snow ”

Erosion & Sediment Control Ixﬁpectlon
J”’“ a e/
*  Entrance / Track-Out QAM“ e /k{l M /S 74 //WIr

LJ,‘,WL }4941‘ ﬂ/)\ou.

*  Sediment Controls / Silt Fence, d(,
Check Dams, Waddles, etc.

*  Erosion Controls / Mulch, Seed,
A

*  Housekeeping/Pollutant Controls Mrﬂ‘:lht‘ eu//‘-v ;NA‘A'\

®  Debris/Pollutants/Sediment in MS4

¢ Nows_ 0 rewn Globe 45 /\Lu-/ Orwg—‘/a,/c I/ )’u/;m.m s

N
n 4

Is site being maintained in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance ?'@ * No 4‘#‘ &é’ ; '}/-, ’)

Signature Date

ESC Inspection Form (Rev April2016).docx Page 1 of 2



(31€E(Y |
Cherne, Curtis

From: tim @superiorstormwater.com

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 6:02 PM
To: Cherne, Curtis

Subject: RE: NM Mutual SWPPP inspection
Curtis,

I met with Tim Tolbert on site today and went over these issues. He said the he wold get them taken care
of.

Tim Slatunas, CESSWI, CISEC
Superior StormWater Services, LLC.
Office: 505-433-3693

Fax: 505-433-3697

Cell: 505-353-2558
tim@superiorstormwater.com
www.superiorstormwater.com

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: NM Mutual SWPPP inspection

From: "Cherne, Curtis" <CCherne@cabq.gov>

Date: Tue, February 07, 2017 8:44 am

To: "ttolbert@bradburystamm.com" <ttolbert@bradburystamm.com>
Cc: "tim@superiorstormwater.com" <tim@superiorstormwater.com>

Tim,

Good morning.

I went out to the site yesterday for a follow-up inspection.

The track-out pad still needs maintenance (issue reported last time). I saw the
broom onsite and there was no track-out on the street, which is why this is an
“issue” e-mail rather than a violation letter.

My biggest concern is the Lake Country and Geothermal trucks dripping hydraulic
fluid into the soil. I only took two picks, but there were more leaks. They should

fix their trucks and/or provide an acceptable drip pan. Contaminated soil should

be removed and disposed of properly.

Thanks,

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS

Principal Engineer

Stormwater Quality

COA

505-924-3420

“Cement (concrete, stucco, mortar...) pollution is preventable......Let's prevent
it. Thank you.”



NPDES Tracking No: NMR12_[IM ([, 2 ECS File: _//E0 ?(

City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information

Project Name /\//V\ n (/'47L”~/1 l‘LﬁH— O M 5(:

and Location San m “’400 ¢ 6)”/%_ ﬁ/ rz, Pk w?'
"rl ~~ q‘ol l"d’ Contact Phone #/ sid 4%4

Bresbwy Sen. E-mail hre dwy S am

Site Contact Name & Agency

Date of Inspection 2 _ b — [ ’l Sta,‘l,riﬁ"d / / ' (70 /
Inspector Name, COA Dept. Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Qualit'y !
Inspector Phone / E-mail 505-924-3420/ccherne@cabq.gov

Inspector Qualifications Qualified Compliance Inspector of Stormwater- Stormwater One

Describe Present

Phase of Construction ( Un 5021\/ 00""{5 5Z A ¢

Type of Inspection:
Regular + During stormevent  * Post-storm event (>0.5inch) = 311/ Complaint Response --Up
Weather Information
Weather at time ¢f this inspection? Temperature: ~ 20 P
« Clear Clopdy '\Rain « Sleet - Fog - Snoﬂng * Windy

Has there been a storm event since the site was Permitted? (Y? * No
Amount: - <W4” '/(A” 34" AL 7 T Snow ”
j——

Erosion & Sediment Control Inspecti{)n

\
*  Entrance / Track-Out \(/r‘ rhcft—y ‘/{d_ ¢ cd rdS M@A/P\L«/ ; AJ /C w/l’"“"/—

*  Sediment Controls / Silt Fence, O)L
Check Dams, Waddles, etc.

*  Erosion Controls / Mulch, Seed, ND N \ P 7 h ! d-
Cajen %w/vv Mﬁh}, g bobyg ol Ak

*  Housekeeping/Pollutant Controls Geo
- Debris/Pollutants/SedimentinMs4 __ M V| \

/ Maasile
* Notes ) oS (0o gn ! .
~ /
L4
¢ 004/ -
Is site being maintained in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance ?* Yes '@ M— 7 é I7
Signature Date

ESC Inspection Form (Rev April2016).docx Page 1 of 2



Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 8:45 AM

To: ttolbert @ bradburystamm.com

Cc: tim @superiorstormwater.com

Subject: NM Mutual SWPPP inspection

Attachments: hydraulic_fluid.jpg; hydraulic_fluid2.jpg; track-out_pad.jpg
Tim,

Good morning.
I went out to the site yesterday for a follow-up inspection.

The track-out pad still needs maintenance (issue reported last time). | saw the broom onsite and there was no track-out
on the street, which is why this is an “issue” e-mail rather than a violation letter.

My biggest concern is the Lake Country and Geothermal trucks dripping hydraulic fluid into the soil. | only toock two
picks, but there were more leaks. They should fix their trucks and/or provide an acceptable drip pan. Contaminated soil
should be removed and disposed of properly.

Thanks,

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS

Principal Engineer

Stormwater Quality

COA

505-924-3420

“Cement (concrete, stucco, mortar...) pollution is preventable......Let’s prevent it. Thank you.”



NPDES Tracking No: NMR12 ﬁ/‘f\(; ) ECS File: 3/ 8B £ 02/

City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Informatlon

Project Name /1//"\ ﬂ/'U’\]LU‘V( IVL'“‘"‘ O#C—(

and Location /VW/L A2 ,[ 5(9_\ ﬂ,éA C/ &/4/\4« FL&J&( /%\
Tea %'é*"‘l' Contact Phone #/ “lothot @
“ fp l‘w\_, 54%.4,-\ Fomal b wilov 5olw~».¢w\

. Start/End
Date of Inspection / ~ 7= Time 4 ,’m 5D

Site Contact Name & Agency

Inspector Name, COA Dept. Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality
Inspector Phone / E-mail 505-924-3420/ccherne @cabgq.gov
Inspector Qualifications Qualified Compliance Inspector of Stormwater- Stormwater One
Describe Present

Phase of Construction / ﬂé 20 unrs A
Type of Inspection: !

Regular * During storm event @t-storm event (>0.5inch) * 311/Complaint Response * Follow-Up

Weather Information
Weather at time of this inspection? Temperature: ~ 2@ F°
@lear *Cloudy -+ Rain * Sleet * Fog * Snowing + Windy
Has there been a storm event since the site was Permitted? - Yes * No
Amount: * <%” 'm s/ < > * Snow___ "7

(G

Erosion & Sediment Control Inspection

*  Entrance / Track-Out ﬂ(f“’cl’a“' Vs al - MI{/CV\L Audd M’VAA/’
track—yug /avé AudS méGinTwng

*  Sediment Controls / Silt Fence,
Check Dams, Waddles, etc.

*  Erosion Controls / Mulch, Seed,

*  Housekeeping/Pollutant Controls

*  Debris/Pollutants/Sediment in MS4

. Notes__l'#ﬂl& W/ '77/“‘ 4— ,grha_glﬂv y"é""*‘ (74/’4_ l
he vl s f sy Had P sl G A4,

Y
G c A: n )7~
Is site being maintained in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance 7* Yes ® @ W\ / 17 n

Signature Date

ESC Inspection Form (Rev April2016).docx Page 1 of 2



NPDES Tracking No: NMR12_/3M 6 Q

£cs File: D722 o2/

City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information

ke Hoae DoL«/ch

Project Name
and Location

5!14\ ﬂﬂwlm [79Y4 ﬁtd/wm ﬁ&f/\ p/<¢-ut7
Tiarr TU!

Bra&hw\, Sdomn

Contact Phone #/

Site Contact Name & Agency E-mail

thulht €
l)w)\uws“b'*« fo~

Start/End

Date of Inspection Time

Jo-24- A 1% /2 U

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
A re biag
< 7

Type of Inspection:
éegular .

During storm event = Post-storm event (>0.5inch) * 311/ Complaint Response Follow-Up
Weather Information
Weather, at time of this inspection? Temperature: ~_7.8 F°
@ear *Cloudy + Rain - Sleet < Fog - Snowing P Windy
Has there been a storm event since the site was Permitted? - Yes *{No
Amount: < 8" 147 to >3 * Snow__—_ "

Erosion & Sediment Control Inspection

oL

Entrance / Track-Out

Sediment Controls / Silt Fence,

Check Dams, Waddles, etc.
Erosion Controls / Mulch, Seed,

Housekeeping/Pollutant Controls

Debris/Pollutants/Sediment in MS4

Notes

ok
A O
(V)Y
VYAV

/

Is site being maintained in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance 7* @' No

(b A S0yt

Sign zgnature Date

ESC Inspection Form (Rev April2016).docx
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